FACULTY MEETING January 30, 1948

The faculty of Clemson College met in the Chemistry Lecture Hall at 5:00 P.M. on Friday, January 30, 1948, with President Poole presiding.

After the reading by the secretary of the minutes of the previous meeting, held on Monday, September 8, 1947, the President turned immediately to the business at hand; i.e., the approval of candidates for degrees to be awarded at the mid-year graduating exercises scheduled for Sunday, February 1 at 11:30 a.m. in the college chapel.

Candidates from the several schools were recommended in the following order and by the following men: School of Agriculture, Dean H. P. Cooper; School of Arts and Sciences, Professor M. E. Bradley, acting for Dean F. M. Kinard, who was absent; School of Textiles, Dean H. M. Brown; School of Education, Dean W. H. Washington; School of Engineering, Professor John Gates, acting in the absence of Dean S. B. Earle and Vice-Dean J. H. Sams; School of Chemistry, Dean H. L. Hunter.

The President then accorded Dr. G. H. Aull the honor of presenting the names of the four candidates for the M. S. degree - the first to be awarded under the present graduate program - since all four were majors in Dr. Aull's department, i.e. Agricultural Economics.

It was moved, seconded, and approved by unanimous vote that all of the degrees recommended should be awarded. A list of these is appended to this report.

Professor B. E. Goodale then announced plans for Religious Emphasis week to be held the third week of February, Monday through Thursday, and urged faculty attendance and support.

The Registrar, Mr. G. E. Metz, then announced plans for registration for the second semester and called attention to a meeting on Wednesday, February 4, in order that those concerned with registration might become familiar with the changes brought about because of the installation of IBM equipment.

The President in his beief remarks touched on the following points:

- 1. Expressed the hope, since members of the faculty have been closely confined to the campus for several years, that in the future those who wished to get away for a few days would not feel obligated to remain on the campus just to attend the pre-graduation faculty meetings, as there should be a sufficient number left on the campus to approve the awarding of degrees.
- 2, Called attention to the steadily growing endowment, secured from the Kress Fund and other sources, said that some gifts had been entirely unexpected; that the present real value of the endowment approximated \$1,000,000; and urged members of the faculty to avail themselves of the opportunity to make applications for grants-in-aid for research.
- 3. Said that he was still hoping that the Ravenel Tract could be made available to the faculty for home sites and that he was exploring the possibility of the college's furnishing lumber and other building supplies, including hardware, at cost.
- 4. Announced plans for graduation exercises and said that the address would be delivered by the Hon. R. M. Cooper, Life-member of the Board of Trustees. The President said that he regretted the criticism arising from the fact that the exercises would be held on Sunday and that there would be no baccalaureate sermon, but that he thought the

presence of two ministers on the platform, together with the invocation and benediction to be given by them, would to a considerable degree create the atmosphere to be desired for the occasion.

5. Said that during the second semester the faculty would be given an opportunity to vote on the question of wearing caps and gowns in future graduating exercises.

The President then called for announcements from the floor. Dean H. L. Hunter then announced the meeting of the Western Carolina Section of the American Chemical Society to be held at Clemson on Tuesday, February 3, and invited the faculty to attend the meetings, stressing particularly an address to be given by Dr. Alfred Burger of the University of Virginia on the subject, "Medicinal Chemistry Since the War."

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at about 5:50 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Joseph C. Green, Secretary

FACULTY MEETING January 30, 1948

The faculty of Clemson College met in the Chemistry Lecture Hall at 5:00 P.M. on Friday, January 30, 1948, with President Poole presiding.

After the reading by the secretary of the minutes of the previous meeting, held on Monday, September 8, 19h7, the President turned immediately to the business at hand; i.e., the approval of candidates for degrees to be awarded at the mid-year graduating exercises scheduled for Sunday, February 1 at 11:30 a.m. in the college chapel.

Candidates from the several schools were recommended in the following order and by the following men: School of Agriculture, Dean H. P. Cooper; School of Arts and Sciences, Professor M. E. Bradley, acting for Dean F. M. Kinard, who was absent; School of Textiles, Dean H. M. Brown; School of Education, Dean W. H. Washington; School of Engineering, 'rofessor John Gates, acting in the absence of Dean S. B. Earle and Vice-Dean J. H. Sams; School of Chemistry, Dean H. L. Hunter.

The President then accorded Dr. G. H. Aull the honor of presenting the names of the four candidates for the M. S. degree - the first to be awarded under the present graduate program - since all four were majors in Dr. Aull's department, i.e. Agricultural Economics.

It was moved, seconded, and approved by unanimous vote that all of the degrees recommended should be awarded. A list of these is appended to this report.

Professor B. E. Goodale then announced plans for Religious Emphasis week to be held the third week of February, Monday through Thursday, and urged faculty attendance and support.

The Registrar, Mr. G. E. Metz, then announced plans for registration for the second semester and called attention to a meeting on Wednesday, February 4, in order that those concerned with registration might become familiar with the changes brought about because of the installation of IBM equipment.

The President in his beief remarks touched on the following points:

- 1. Expressed the hope, since members of the faculty have been closely confined to the campus for several years, that in the future those who wished to get away for a few days would not feel obligated to remain on the campus just to attend the pre-graduation faculty meetings, as there should be a sufficient number left on the campus to approve the awarding of degrees.
- 2, Called attention to the steadily growing endowment, secured from the Kress Fund and other sources, said that some gifts had been entirely unexpected; that the present real value of the endowment approximated \$1,000,000; and urged members of the faculty to avail themselves of the opportunity to make applications for grants-in-aid for research.
- 3. Said that he was still hoping that the Ravenel Tract could be made available to the faculty for home sites and that he was exploring the possibility of the college's furnishing lumber and other building supplies, including hardware, at cost.
- 4. Announced plans for graduation exercises and said that the address would be delivered by the Hon. R. M. Cooper, Life-member of the Board of Trustees. The President said that he regretted the criticism arising from the fact that the exercises would be held on Sunday and that there would be no baccalaureate sermon, but that he thought the

presence of two ministers on the platform, together with the invocation and benediction to be given by them, would to a considerable degree create the atmosphere to be desired for the occasion.

5. Said that during the second semester the faculty would be given an opportunity to vote on the question of wearing caps and gowns in future graduating exercises.

The President then called for announcements from the floor. Dean H. L. Hunter then announced the meeting of the Western Carolina Section of the American Chemical Society to be held at Clemson on Tuesday, February 3, and invited the faculty to attend the meetings, stressing particularly an address to be given by Dr. Alfred Burger of the University of Virginia on the subject, "Medicinal Chemistry Since the War."

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at about 5:50 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Joseph G. Green, Secretary

The Clemson Agricultural College A. & M. COLLEGE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Clemson, South Carolina

SCHOOL OF ARTS AND SCIENCES
DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

Report of General Faculty Meeting Friday, June 4, 1948

The faculty of Clemson College met in the College Auditorium at five o'clock on Friday June 4, with President Poole presiding.

Turning at once to the business at hand, the President recognized the deans of the several schools who presented the names of candidates for degrees in their respective schools. These lists, a copy of which is appended to this report, were approved by the faculty.

In making his recommendations, Dean Cooper announced that the Anderson Fellowship was awarded this year to L. A. McInnis, with L. H. Moore as alternate.

The President then asked the faculty to approve the awarding of three honorary degrees recommended by the faculty council: that of Doctor of Laws, to be awarded to George Daniel Grice, President of the College of Charleston; that of Doctor of Science to be awarded to Frank Hamilton Jeter, Agricultural Editor and Director of the News Bureau of North Carolina State College; and that of Doctor of Education to be awarded to Mark Anthony Smith, superintendent of Schools of Bibb County, Georgia. The faculty approved unanimously.

The President then asked the Chairman of the standing committee to give brief synopsies of their annual reports, complete copies of which are appended to these minutes and will, according to custom, be mimeographed and put into the hands of the faculty.

Dr. Sheldon, Chairman of the Scholarship and Honors Committee, reviewed the history of the Norris Medal and cited the records to show that only two stipulations in regard to it were of record: first, that according to the terms laid down by the donor, the medal should go to the senior who the faculty thinks merits it; second, that, according to a ruling of the faculty made in 1937, the committee could not consider anyone whose grade point ratio was more than one-half a grade point from the highest grade point ratio of that year.

Since the idea had prevailed in recent years that the medal was awarded to the student having the best all-round record and since the committee felt that, in making a selection for an award of this kind, it should have a little more latitude than half a grade point, Dr. Sheldon, in behalf of the committee moved the adoption of a motion consisting of three points:

- (1) That the Norris Medal be given annually to the Senior having the best all-round record.
 - (2) That only those seniors within a range of one grade point of the highest grade for the year be considered.
- (3) That some organization annually award a medal for the highest grade point ratio.

After considerable discussion and the defeat of a motion to table, the. first two points of Dr. Sheldon's motion were adopted by the faculty.

Dr. Sheldon then announced that the winner of the medal for 1948 was James Henry Walker, III, of Griffin, Georgia.

Dr. Thomas B. Alexander, President of the Clemson College Chapter of the American Association of University Professors, then moved the adoption of several resolutions which had been approved by the local chapter. A copy of these resolutions had been put into the hands of each faculty member as he entered the auditorium and a copy is appended to these minutes. These resolutions were adopted by the faculty.

The meeting was then adjourned at 6:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Joseph C. Green

Secretary of the Faculty

SCHOOL OF AGRICULTURE BACHELOR OF SCIENCE DEGREE AGRICULTURE -- AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS MAJOR John O'Neil Gerald Loris Lamar Tarrant Judy Orangeburg Joseph Gilbert Hardee Loris Lewis Hall Trotti Chesterfield James Neal Young

| AGRICULTURE AG | GRONOMY MAJOR |
|---|--------------------------------------|
| Howell Floyd Beach, Jr Walterboro | Alfred Sheriff Gramling Orangeburg |
| Luther Smith Bird Greenville | Ralph Williams Kay Easley |
| Edward Foster Carnell Union | Clemson Horace Key Warrenville |
| William Thomas Clayton Central | Thomas Belton Laney Cheraw |
| Alfred Ben Coleman Anderson | Charles Whitted Leavell Sumter |
| Thomas Lewis Drummond Woodruff | Reese Dean Morgan Springfield |
| †Ray Curtis DuBose Lamar | Dewey Paul Rochester Salem |
| William Herbert Funchess, Jr Rowesville | †Hilton Vernard Rogers Chesnee |
| | Duane Benjamin Rosenkrans, JrClemson |
| A CDICITI PRIDE | T THICDANDDY MATOR |
| AGRICULTURE ANIMAI | L HUSBANDKI MAJUK |

... Florence

Clemson

| AGRICULTURE ANIMAL | HUSBANDRY MAJOR |
|--------------------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Olin Edward Baxley Kershaw | Walter Herbert Kennick Chester |
| Lewis Felton Cato Monetta | Hugh Gilbert McColl Clio |
| Samuel Eugene DuRant Alcolu | Isham Nathaniel Rizer Lodge |
| William Ray Flemming Gable | James Hoyt Rogers |
| Charles Edward Haines Riverdale, Md. | Ernest Gary Tate, Jr. Taylors |
| | Harvey Zane Woodfin Inman |

...... Inman Woodfin ANIMAL HUSBANDRY AND VOCATIONAL AGRICULTURAL EDUCATION

Milo Plympton Zuver Clemson

| AGRICULTURE | DAIRY MAJOR |
|------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| James Francis Causey Furman | Richardson Miles Hanckel Charleston |
| Constantine George Coclin Beaufort | Rudolph Brown Pursley Filbert |
| Samuel McGarthy Frazer, Jr Chester | Cyril Shuman Furman |
| James Gordon Hagen, Jr Abbeville | McCagga Baxter Smith Spartanburg |
| AGRICULTURE ENT | |
| Max M. Askey, Jr North Augusta | †Leon Hunter Moore York |

| | | Ernest Craig Turner, Ju | r. |
|-------------------------|-------------------|-------------------------|-----|
| AG | RICULTURE HO | RTICULTURE MAJOR | |
| Richard Hal Bowers | . Fitzgerald, Ga. | †Edward August Linder | nbe |
| which Horry Deas Roykin | Ir Roykin | William John Park | |

| Richard Hal Bowers Fitzgerald, Ga. | †Edward August Lindenberg | Charleston |
|------------------------------------|---------------------------|------------|
| Lynch Horry Deas Boykin, Jr Boykin | William John Park | Greenwood |
| Francis Coppedge Emanuel Rembert | James Somers Rodgers | Charleston |
| Roscoe John Higdon Gay, N. C. | ‡Harold Douglass Taylor | Greenville |
| AGRICULTURAL | ENGINEERING | |

| AGRICULTURAL | ENGINEERING |
|-------------------------------------|---|
| Francis Pelham Bradford, Jr. Sumter | †Carl McHenry Lund Columbia |
| Carson Carmichael, Jr. Fork | Frederick Keating Norris, Jr Eutawville |
| Woodrow Barthell Chastain Pickens | Veran Kelton Quattlebaum Williston |
| Martin Brian Hall, JrYork | Ernest Brasington Rogers, Jr Sumter |
| Marshall Wilson Loupo Lake View | James Howard Shirer Elloree |
| Frank Cullen Lucius | Charles Calvert Vaughan Jonesville |
| West Palm Beach, Fla. | Watkins Whittaker Woodson Central |

SCHOOL OF ARTS AND SCIENCES BACHELOR OF SCIENCE DEGREE ARTS AND SCIENCES

Frank Morgan Allen Charles Wes William Tho †Herman Ho

| gan Allen Central | †Leigh Harrison Maier Nutley, N. J |
|---------------------------|--------------------------------------|
| sley Ellis Brunswick, Ga. | Herbert Hall Provence, Jr Greenville |
| omas Holroyd Anderson | Alfred Burgess Robinson Easle |
| oward Kirkpatrick | William Alexander Robinson, Jr Easle |
| Mount Vernon, Iowa | Clyde Weaver, Jr Timmonsville |
| chone Landrith Seneca | William Montgomery WilkinsSpartanbur |
| | Tom Walker Yarboro, Jr Mullin |
| | |

| ‡Harold Fochone Landrith Seneca | William Montgomery WilkinsSpartanburg Tom Walker Yarboro, Jr |
|-----------------------------------|--|
| GENERA | L SCIENCE |
| Marshall Alexis Fant, Jr Anderson | John Evans Reese, Jr Columbia William Foxworth Thompson Marion |
| INDUSTRI | AL PHYSICS |
| Robert Lee Chaplin, Jr. Ridgeland | †Joseph Otto McCrary Greenville |

| PRE-ME | DICINE |
|---|--|
| †Joe Walton Frazer, Jr Charlotte, N. C. | Henry Mitchell Reynolds, Jr. Edgefield |
| Walter Lee Gaillard Williamston | James Booth Smith Charleston |
| Morey Lipton Beaufort | James Carlisle Thrailkill Saluda |
| Louis Garthright Ratcliffe, Jr. | Harold Eugene Walker Anderson |
| Charlotte, N. C. | |

SCHOOL OF CHEMISTRY BACHELOR OF SCIENCE DEGREE

| CHEMISTRY | | | |
|--------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|--|--|
| Hugh Gilbert Brown, Jr Orangeburg | †Francis Baird Hutto, Jr. | | |
| James Kenneth Brown Travelers Rest | Jacksonville, Fla. | | |
| †Stanley Bernard Farbstein Beaufort | Carl Martin Norton, Jr Estill | | |
| Julian Beattie Friday, Jr Charleston | William Bryan Rogers, Jr Blackville | | |
| John William Gillespie Walhalla | Henry Cumming Twiggs, Jr. | | |
| | Havana, Cuba | | |

SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING BACHELOR OF SCIENCE DEGREE

ARCHITECTURAL ENGINEERING Harry Graham Reynolds Greenwood

ARCHITECTURE

| †Mel Pegram Booker Anderson | James Calvin Hemphill, Jr Greenwood |
|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| Leslie Jean Cronk Metuchen, N. J. | Rufus Duncan Lewis, Jr Spartanburg |
| Clifford Poinsett Exum, Jr Sumter | James Larry Poole Asheville, N. C. |
| Don Deleno Folk, Jr Greenville | Samuel Rufus Putnam, Jr Greenville |
| | |
| CHEMISTRY-E | NGINEERING |
| John Levi Cooper, Jr Greenville | Fred Kenneth Guest Travelers Rest |
| | Ralph French Whall San Juan, P. R. |

| BACHELOR OF CHEMICAL ENGINEERING DEGREE | | | | |
|---|---------------|----------------|--------------------------------|----------|
| James Kennetl | n Brown | Travelers Rest | †William Warren Gignilliat Mac | eon, Ga. |
| †Stanley Bern | ard Farbstein | Beaufort | Claude Reuben Smith L | ancaster |

| BACHELOR OF CIVIL EN | GINEERING DEGREE |
|---|--------------------------------------|
| Virgil Lawrence Ashmore, Jr Greenville | †Alex Andrew Moss Greenvill |
| John Folk Brunson Fairfax | James Marion PeekBlacksburg |
| William Brooks Bryans, Jr Dublin, Ga. | Neill Macaulay Perrin Greenvill |
| John Pierce Calhoun Sumter | †William Kerr Stephens Canton, N. C |
| Charles Kenneth Cheezem Andrews | †James Edward Sultis Memphis, Tenn |
| Joseph Anthony Font Santurce, P. R. | Oscar Raymond Summer, Jr Newberr |
| John Lewis Gervais, Jr Johns Island | John Elam Thomas, Jr Nashville, Tenn |
| James Calvin McLane, Jr Newberry | Frederick A. Triplett, Jr Cheste |
| Thomas Roland Morris, Jr Hickory, N. C. | Cambridge Munro Trott, Jr Charleston |
| | Joe Emerson Webb Saluda |
| | |

| BACHELOR OF ELECTRICAL | ENGINEERING DEGREE |
|---|--|
| James Neel Bailey, Jr Greenwood | †Eugene Gilmer McCall, Jr Rock Hill |
| Robert Herman Berly, Jr Lexington | George Lee Milton McCuen Ware Shoals |
| Lowrie Wilson Burdette, Jr Greenville | †John Campbell Martin Orangeburg |
| *Henry Thompson Cannon Newberry | Swaine Adelbert Merchant, Jr Bamberg |
| Andrew Boyce Carson, Jr Greenville | Herbert A. Moses Sumter |
| Arthur Mell Doolittle, Jr Athens, Ga. | Thomas Watkins Patrick Clemson |
| Verde Hansford Eargle Leesville | †William Warren Pruitt Greenville |
| Frank Gorman St. Petersburg, Fla. | Philip Booth Ross Sumter |
| John Godfrey Gravlee, Jr De Land, Fla. | Earle Baker Scott Marion |
| Archie Weldon Hill, Jr Spartanburg | George Zachary Siokos Columbia |
| Max Holland Bowersville, Ga. | Thomas Franklin Stackhouse, JrFlorence |
| James William Ivey | Harold Edward Thomason, Jr Greenville |
| John Epting Jenkins Simpsonville | Thomas Edwin Thornhill Charleston |
| Thomas Duckett Johnson Newberry | Charles McDonald Timmons Greenville |
| | Charles Vernon Watson Spartanburg |
| Davis Hazel Kirby Lynchburg | Garlington Columbus Wilburn Ridgeland |
| William Glenn Lovett, JrCharlotte, N. C. | Garmigton Columbus Wilburn Istagenma |
| BACHELOR OF MECHANICAL | ENGINEERING DEGREE |
| George Albright Beach, Jr Columbia | Cyrus Mellette Jeffords Spartanburg |
| Waldo Neely Blackmon Rock Hill | Philip Klinck |
| Philip Stockton Boykin, Sr Boykin | Harry Lloyd Lancaster, Jr Port Royal |
| George Hirst Bradley, Jr Atlanta, Ga. | John Thomas McElveen Columbia |
| Harry Alvin Braswell Marion | Branch McKessick McNeely, Jr. |
| Samuel Charles Brown, Jr Charleston | Mooresville, N. C. |
| Ernest Henry Cappelmann, Jr Columbia | Walter G. Musselman Bethlehem, Pa. |
| Kenneth Gladstone Caughman, Jr. | William Hill Orders Greenville |
| Anderson | Clarence Eugene Richbourg Liberty |
| Robert Phillips Corker Springfield | Henry Fowles Rivers, Jr Johns Island |
| Robert Lee Crawford, Jr Savannah, Ga. | James Baird Sanders Rock Hill |
| Robert R. Dickerson Spartanburg | Henry Edward Simpson Greenville |
| Horace Grady Edmondson, Jr. | John Albert Smith Juncos, P. R. |
| Cedartewn, Ga. | Robert Hartwell Strange Sumter |
| Henry Stuckey Flowers Sumter | Arthur Mason Suggs Clover |
| Robert Spencer Frye Atlanta, Ga. | Clyde Clayton Thompson, Jr Columbia |
| John Leon Gabrels Pauline | Van Noy Thornhill Charleston |
| O VALUE STOOM OF ONLY OF STORMS AND A STORMAN | |

SCHOOL OF TEXTILES

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE DEGREE

TEXTILE CHEMISTRY

John Holmes Trescot, Jr.

Harold Irving Warrington

Charles Fairey Varn Charleston

Columbia

Moorestown, N. J.

| †Roy Holroyd France Spartanburg | Theodore Alexander Jeffords, III |
|------------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| Aquille Mazon Hand, Jr Hardeeville | Orangeburg |
| George Foster Hemphill Greenwood | Albert Lee Lefler Converse |
| Joel Earl Hudson, Jr Greenville | †John Martin Nesius Utica, N. Y. |
| | Ralph Edward Taylor Newberry |

| TEXTILI |
|---|
| James Bramlett Anderson Fairforest |
| Rudolf Anderson, Jr Greenville |
| Louis Pinckney Batson, Jr Greenville |
| Ernest Blakely, Jr. Greenville |
| Milton Prue Blanchett, Jr Abbeville |
| Leland Earl Burns Greenville |
| Calvin Clifford Carlton Anderson |
| Joseph Hollingsworth Carter, Jr. |
| Newton, N. C. |
| John Franklin Chalmers Anderson |
| *Robert Erwin Christenberry Greenville |
| Charles Taylor Cockrell Chipley, Fla. |
| Joseph Greene Connelly Morganton, N. C. |
| Charles Henry Crumpton Orangeburg |
| Bland Mathis Derrick Irmo |

†William Thomas Hammond Charleston

Elbert Bouie Hubbard, Jr. Sumter

Harry C. Hutson, Jr. Charleston

Guantanamo, Cuba

Guillermo Antonio Iturralde G.

| Joseph Hollingsworth Carter, Jr. |
|--|
| Newton, N. C |
| John Franklin Chalmers Anderson |
| *Robert Erwin Christenberry Greenville |
| Charles Taylor Cockrell Chipley, Fla |
| Joseph Greene Connelly Morganton, N. C |
| Charles Henry Crumpton Orangeburg |
| Bland Mathis Derrick Irme |
| Arthur Cosby Dorsey Greenville |
| Clarence Vernon Elrod Centra |
| James Carlisle Fair Greenville |
| Glenn Carzell Gambrell Seneca |
| Ralph Lee Garner Unfor |
| Clyde Franklin Garren, Jr Greenwood |
| Guy Alexander Glenn Fair Play |
| Thomas Hunter Graham Scrantor |
| Edward Hampton Greene Greenwood |
| Frank Prentiss Hammond Greenville |
| Robert Paul Harrington Manning |
| Nelson Norfleet Harte, Jr Spartanburg |
| Charles Edward Heaton Piedmont |
| Robert McLean Hicklin Richburg |
| Clay Babb Hill Fountain Inn |
| Jack Payson Holland Columbia |
| |

| ENGINEERING |
|---|
| Ernest Ervin Holt, Jr Spartanburg |
| Clement Ralph Howell Greer |
| Harold Rhyne Jones Gastonia, N. C. |
| Larry Lee Knight Drayton |
| Richard David Laycock Houston, Tex. |
| Ernest Fewell Livingston Greenwood |
| †John Fraser Livingston Columbia |
| Charles Reid Martin Pendleton |
| T. L. MeeksBelton |
| Grover Cleveland Miller, Jr Greenville |
| Raymond DuRant Morris Anderson |
| Robert Alonzo Mullikin Williamston |
| Dorsey Newton |
| Arthur Nuttall, Jr Cedartown, Ga. |
| Joel Phillips Anderson |
| Augustine Edward PunaroNorth Augusta |
| Winston Andrew Quinn Pelzer |
| Woodford Simpson Quinn Pelzer |
| Francis Charles Ramsey Gaffney |
| Horace Edward Riley Ray Olar |
| Donnie Dewey Rice, Jr Anderson |
| Thomas Smythe Richbourg Dillon |
| Norman Victor Smith, Jr Greer |
| Robert Clanton Smith, Jr Spartanburg |
| Harold Rickert Valerius, JrSt. Louis, Mo. |
| †William Thomas Waters Camden |
| William Lester Whitesides, Jr Smyrna |
| Howard Bryan Whitmire Westminster |
| John Thomas Wigington, Jr Clemson |
| Charles Coolidge Withington, Jr. |
| Greenville |
| |

TEXTILE MANUFACTURING

†William Marshall Chapman Spartanburg

TEXTILE ENGINEERING AND TEXTILE MANUFACTURING James Henry Walker, III Griffin, Ga.

SCHOOL OF VOCATIONAL EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE DEGREE VOCATIONAL AGRICULTURAL EDUCATION

| VOCATION | VAL AGRIC |
|--------------------------------|------------|
| Milton Otho Alexander | Central |
| Roy Vernon Boggs | Seneca |
| Chester Clair Carter | Leo |
| Ernest Thompson Chandler | Olanta |
| Percival Christopher Evans, Jr | Elloree |
| Eddis Wilton Freeman | Greenville |
| Carl Edwin Gambrell, Jr. | Piedmont |
| Thomas William Gladden | Lowrys |
| David Benjamin Gohagan | Furman |
| William Luther Haltiwanger | |

| TOTAL ME CHILION | |
|--------------------------|--------------|
| George Joel Harris | Madison |
| Thomas Ezra Hill | Hartsville |
| Edwin Elbert Lane | Mullins |
| James Garfield Lesley | Easley |
| Carl Elmore Lowder | . Turbeville |
| Ansel Darwyn Orander | Easley |
| VonLeigh Omar Snelgrove | Gilbert |
| David Kershaw Stokes, Jr | Camden |
| R. E. Stone | Pamplico |
| Boyce Todd | |
| Samuel Onice Tomlinson | Olanta |
| Simeon Pinckney Wright | Bishopville |
| | |

Little Mountain

| INDUSTRIAL | EDUCATION |
|--------------------------------|---------------------------------|
| Robert Hamilton Folk Belton | Raymond Herbert Pettit Gaffney |
| John Mathias Moorer Charleston | John Robert Scoggins Smyrna |
| Donald Bayne Murray Chester | William Cecil Walters Lancaster |

PROFESSIONAL DEGREE OF CIVIL ENGINEER Earle Sloan Columbia

* With Highest Honor

[‡] With High Honor

[†] With Honor

The following AMSOLUTIONS were approved by the Clemson College Chapter of the American Association of University Professors for presentation to the faculty for action:

- 1. Resolved that orientation sessions be held for all new faculty members during the first week of the fall semester to build morale, to acquaint them with resources for instruction and research at Clemson College, and to put emphasis upon teaching for the sake of the whole college as well as for the sake of the department.
- 2. Resolved that a faculty committee be appointed to prepare a concise summary of the history, purpose, and operational procedures of Clemson College to present to faculty members; that this manual be revised at frequent intervals; and that the following statement be included in the manual: "Initial employment as a faculty member marks only a change in the scene of self-education, not a terminal point, and the attainment of permanent tenure marks arrival at self-responsibility for continued growth, not the peak of educational attainment."
- 3. Resolved that Clemson College establish a center for audiovisual aids which will assist faculty members in selecting and procuring the use of recordings, motion pictures, filmstrips, slides, exhibits, and other similar instructional aids.
- 4. Resolved that each faculty member should, whenever practicable, attend state, regional, and national meetings of professional organizations in his subject-matter field.
- 5. Resolved that the faculty hereby expresses appreciation to the Glenson Gollege administration for its assistance to faculty members attending regional meetings of professional organizations during the past year.

Faculty minutes.

The Clemson Agricultural College

A. & M. COLLEGE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Clemson, South Carolina

SCHOOL OF ARTS AND SCIENCES DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SCIENCES

RESOLUTIONS approved by the Clemson College Chapter of the American Association of University Professors for presentation to the June faculty meeting for action:

- 1. Resolved that orientation sessions be held for all new faculty members during the first week of the fall semester to build morale, to acquaint them with resources for instruction and research at Clemson College, and to put emphasis upon teaching for the sake of the whole college as well as for the sake of the department.
- 2. Resolved that a faculty committee be appointed to prepare a concise summary of the history, purpose, and operational procedures of Clemson College to present to faculty members; that this manual be revised at frequent intervals; and that the following statement be included in the manual: "Initial employment as a faculty member marks only a change in the scene of self-education, not a terminal point, and the attainment of permanent tenure marks arrival at self-responsibility for continued growth, not the peak of educational attainment.
- 3. Resolved that Clemson College establish a center for audiovisual aids which will assist faculty members in selecting and procuring the use of recordings, motion pictures, filmstrips, slides, exhibits, and other similar instructional aids.
- 4. Resolved that each faculty member should, whenever practicable, attend state, regional, and national meetings of professional organizations in his subject-matter field.
- 5. Resolved that the faculty hereby expresses appreciation to the Clemson College administration for its assistance to faculty members attending regional meetings of professional organizations during the past year.

The president of the chapter is instructed to present the above resolutions to the June faculty meeting and to move their adoption.

The Clemson Agricultural College A. & M. COLLEGE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Clemson, South Carolina

SCHOOL OF ARTS AND SCIENCES
DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

Report of General Faculty Meeting
Monday September 6, 1948

The faculty of Clemson College met in the College Auditorium at four p.m. on Monday September 6, 1948, with President Poole presiding.

Following the reading by the secretary of the minutes of the previous meeting, President Poole addressed a few words of welcome to the new members of the faculty. He emphasized Clemson's accessibility by railroad or highway; called attention to the improvements in housing and especially to the new homes being built by recent additions to the staff; and again expressed the hope of the administration to work out some plan for aiding faculty members in securing sites for homes and obtaining building materials at as low a cost as possible.

He expressed the hope that every member of the staff, administrators and teachers, would feel the responsibility for doing what he could to instill in the students the proper conception of gentlemanly deportment and thereby make impossible the repetition of the abuses which marked the observance of senior day last spring.

He spoke of the large number - approximately 650 - scheduled to be graduated during the new school year. As the greater part of these are veterans and the replacements would be largely regular cadets, he expressed the belief that disciplinary problems should begin to be less serious.

The President then commended highly the work of the group - composed largely of the newer members of the faculty - who had been responsible for the compiling of the new faculty handbook of information and also the work of the Sage Club in arranging orientation meetings for new faculty members.

The President then recognized Dean Cooper, Dean Kinard, Dean Earle, Dean Hunter, Dean Brown, Dean Washington, and the new Commandant, Colonel W. S. Morris, who introduced the new members of their schools or departments. A list of the names of these men is appended to these minutes.

President Poole then recognized Miss Graham, the college librarian, who invited new faculty members to visit the library and make a request for any books or journals which they might like to have the library secure.

Dr. Rutledge, in the absence of Dr. Bolen, then extended an invitation to the new members of the faculty to attend an orientation meeting as the guests of the Sage Club on Monday, September 13 at 7:30 p.m. at the Y.M.C.A.

Mr. G. E. Metz, the Registrar, then gave necessary information as to matriculation procedure and transmitted a request from the American Legion for volunteers to assist with the registration for selective service during the period of September 7 - September 18.

President Poole then read a letter from the college surgeon requesting newcomers with young children to keep the children at home for two weeks if they had visited a section of North Carolina or any city or town in which polio was prevalent.

The President called attention to the fact that tickets for the concert series had been reserved for new faculty members and that if desired the tickets could be obtained from his office.

In conclusion, he extended an invitation to all people in the community to attend a reception at his home on Thursday, September 16 from 8 to 10 in the evening in honor of new members of the faculty.

The meeting was then adjourned at 5:15 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Joseph C. Freen

Secretary

THE PRESIDENT'S OFFICE

0

RECENT ADDITIONS TO THE COLLEGE STAFF

Bennett, J. Z., Instructor in English; B. A. and M. A. Vanderbilt University; Methodist; Single; Miss Margaret Morrison's Residence, Church Street.

Berne-Allen, Allan, Professor of Chemical Engineering and Head of Department; B.S.E. University of Michigan; Ch. E. and Ph. D. Columbia University; Episcopalian; Married; 70 Riverside Drive.

Biggs, G. W., Assistant Professor of Economics; M. S. Virginia Polytechnic Institute; Methodist; Married; Pre-Fab 173.

Booker, M. P., Instructor in Architecture; B. S. Furman University; B. S. Clemson College; Presbyterian; Married; Furman Apartments.

Boykin, P. S., Assistant to Superintendent of Buildings and Grounds; B. M. E. Clemson College; Episcopalian; Married; Pre-Fab 49.

Caskey, C. O., Instructor in English; B. S. Appalachian State Teachers' College; M. A. Duke University; Presbyterian; Married; Hotel.

Causey, J. F., Assistant in Dairying; B. S. Clemson College; Baptist; Married; Herdsman's House, Newman Circle.

Cook, J. C., Jr., Assistant Professor of Mechanical Engineering; B. S. Clemson College; Methodist; Married; Pre-Fab 205.

Cook, J. R., Associate Professor of Animal Husbandry; B. S. Texas A. and I. College; M. S. Iowa State College; Methodist; Married; Ritchie Residence, 155 Pendleton Road.

Cronin, Captain E. S., Assistant Professor of Military Science and Tactics; A. B. Boston College; Married.

Dinwiddie, J. G., Jr., Assistant Professor of Chemistry; B. S. Randolph-Macon College; Ph. D. University of Virginia; Presbyterian; Married; Furman Apartments.

Edwards, J. C., Assistant Professor of Textiles, B. S. Clemson College; Methodist; Single; Seneca, South Carolina.

Ezell, H. K., Instructor in Chemistry and Dyeing; B. S. Furman University; Baptist; Single.

Gentry, J. B., Jr., Associate Professor of Vocational Education; B. A. Furman University; Ed. M. Duke University; Methodist; Married; Pre-Fab 142.

Gillespie, J. W., Instructor in Chemistry; B. S. Clemson College; Baptist; Single; Hotel.

Gooding, C. P., Assistant Professor of Electrical Engineering; B. S. University of Kentucky; Christian; Single; Mrs. L. V. Starkey's Residence, Church Street.

Gribbin, The Reverend R. E., Jr., Chaplain (Rector of Holy Trinity Episcopal Church); B. A. University of South; S. T. B. General Theological Seminary; Married; Rectory on Seneca Road.

Hardee, A. M., Instructor in French and Spanish; B. A. University of South Carolina; M. A. University of South Carolina; Mormon; Married; Pre-Fab ll.

Hendrix, R. C., Instructor in Carding and Spinning; B. S. Clemson College; Methodist; Single.

Hromi, J. D., Instructor in Mechanics and Hydraulics; B. S. Carnegie Tech; Protestant; Single; Horton Apartments, Sloan Street.

Hudson, W. G., Instructor in Mechanical Engineering; B. S. Clemson College; Baptist; Married; Pre-Fab 18.

Hutton, Curtis E., Associate Agronomist; B. S. A. and M. S. A. University of Kentucky; Baptist; Married; Near Newton-Summey Lumber Company.

James, Lieutenant A. C., Assistant Professor of Military Science and Tactics; Married.

Jameson, L. H., Instructor in Textiles; B. S. Clemson College; Methodist; Married; Easley, South Carolina.

Jarrell, H. A., Assistant Professor of Physics; A. B. Catawba College; Ph. D. University of North Carolina; Baptist; Single; Hotel.

Kerr, H. B., Instructor in Mechanical Engineering; B. S. University of Tennessee; Methodist; Single.

Lipton, Merey, Laboratory Assistant in Zoology and Entomology; B. S. Clemson College; Jewish; Single; Mrs. C. C. Newman's Residence, Seneca Road.

Longstreet, R. H., Assistant Professor of Architecture; University of Virginia; Episcopalian; Married.

McDonald, P. H., Instructor in Mechanics and Hydraulics; B. S. North Carolina State College; Presbyterian; Single; Mrs. A. B. Bryan's Residence,

McMillin, H. A., Assistant Professor of Architecture; B. S. Pennsylvania State College; Friends; Married; Pre-Fab 326.

Mann, J. G., Assistant Professor of Electrical Engineering; B. S. Clemson College; M. S. Massachusetts Institute of Technology; Baptist; Married; Pre-Fab 331.

Martin, J. C., Instructor in Electrical Engineering; B. E. E. Clemson College; Catholic; Single; Eskridge Residence, Sloan Street.

Morris, Colonel W. S., Professor of Military Science and Tactics and Commandant of Cadets; B. S. Virginia Military Institute; Episcopalian; Married; Commandant's Home on North Palmetto Boulevard.

Moss, A. A., Instructor in Engineering; B. S. Clemson College; Baptist; Married; Pre-Fab 206.

Myers, Major T. K., Assistant Professor of Military Science and Tactics; B. S. Purdue University; Married.

O'Dell, W. T., Assistant Professor of Dairying and Assistant in Dairying; B. S. Clemson College; Baptist; Married; Central, South Carolina.

Park, Eugene, Assistant Professor of Mathematics; A. B. University of Georgia; M. A. Lehigh University; Baptist; Married; Mell Apartments.

Rainey, W. T., Jr., Assistant Professor of Chemistry and Dyeing; B. S. Davidson College; Methodist; Single; Mrs. Pat Goodman's Residence, Wigington Street.

Reed, C. A., Associate Professor of Physics; A. B., M. S., and Ph. D. University of Oklahoma; Methodist; Married; Pre-Fab 9.

Senn, C. J., Assistant in Dairying; B. S. Clemson College; Baptist; Married.

Shaw, P. M., Professor of Architecture; B. A. University of Michigan; B. Arch. Columbia University; Episcopalian; Married.

Shuman, C. M., Assistant in Dairying; B. S. Clemson College; Baptist; Married.

Smith, C. R., Assistant Professor of Economics; B. S. University of Alabama; M. A. University of Virginia; Baptist; Married; Pre-Fab 124.

Stenstrom, E. F., Assistant Professor of Industrial Engineering; B. S. Clemson College; Baptist; Married; Pre-Fab 171.

Tyner, R. E., Instructor in English; A. B. Berry College; M. A. University of Georgia; Episcopalian; Single; Miss Margaret Morrison's Residence, Church Street.

Van Eseltine, W. P., Associate Professor of Bacteriology; A. B. Oberlin, M. S. and Ph. D. Cornell University; Presbyterian; Married; 101 Earle Street.

Watson, C. H., Instructor in English; A. B. Wofford College; M. A. Duke University; Methodist; Single; Hotel.

Wheeler, R. F., Assistant Professor of Animal Husbandry; B. S. Clemson College; Lutheran; Married; Pre-Fab 150.

Wood, Roy, Instructor in Economics; B. A. and M. A. University of Virginia; Baptist; Single; Hotel.

Scott, Earle B., Assistant in Registrar's Office; B. S. Clemson College; Baptist; Married.